
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 6/23/2014 8:45:15 AM
To: Cherry, Sara (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SACr); Cherry, Brian K

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Autumn Pray (Autumn_Pray@gap.com)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Director Autumn

Hi Sara,

Actually, Autumn took Marzia out to a really expensive dinner. And, then Marzia 
bought Autumn a Shinola watch using Autumn’s new raise ©

Autumn - you didn’t get the watch!! I bought it for you.

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Cherry, Sara [mailto:Sara.Cherry@pge-corp.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 8:43 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Zafar, Marzia
Cc: Autumn Pray
Subject: RE: Director Autumn

Awesome!! Congratulations Autumn. I hope Marzia took you out to a really wonderful meal 
to celebrate. ©

Sara

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 8:40 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

SB GT&S 0080952

mailto:Autumn_Pray@gap.com
mailto:Sara.Cherry@pge-corp.com


Cc: Autumn Pray; Cherry, Sara 
Subject: RE: Director Autumn

Congratulations Autumn. Very well deserved.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 8:39 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Autumn Pray 
Subject: Director Autumn

Hi Brian,

Check out the Gap directory for Autumn. She is now a “Director”!! whoooaaaaa

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

SB GT&S 0080953

mailto:marzia.zafar@cpyc.ca.qov1
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